



**Mrs Lucinda Ingersole**

## Current roles

---

**NSW Health, Southern NSW Local Health District (SNSWLHD) Cooma District Hospital** Clinical Nurse Specialist 2 – Perioperative Unit September 2022–current

Provide specialist clinical leadership and educational support for staff. Adopt the principles of the nursing and midwifery delegation and supervision framework when supporting staff within the workplace to deliver safe competent care.

Maintaining education and staff training as well as actively promoting quality improvement projects within the hospital and department to support people focused quality care.

**NSW Health SNSWLHD Cooma District Hospital** Acting Nurse Unit Manager – Perioperative Unit June 2024–current

**NSW Health SNSWLHD Cooma District Hospital** Registered Nurse - Perioperative Unit July 2021–current

## Recent experience

---

**NSW Health, Northern Sydney Local Health District (NSLHD) Royal North Shore Hospital** Registered Nurse - Operating Theatres February 2021 – July 2021

**North Shore Private Hospital** Registered Nurse – Operating Theatres February 2018 – July 2019

## Education and qualifications

---

**The Australian College of Nursing**, Graduate Certificate in Perioperative Nursing 2023

**The University of Sydney, Camperdown**, Bachelor of Nursing (Advanced Studies) 2017

## Professional Development Activities

---

NSW Health SNSWLHD, Elevate Leadership Program	2023
NSW Operating Theatre Association, Zone 6 Committee Member	2023-current
NSW Health SNSWLHD, Nurse Unit Manager (NUM) Pathways Workshop	2024